From:

To:

Sent: 1/26/2021 8:02:15 AM

Subject: RE: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V35.pptx

For #3, please look at the following deck slide 11-16. This is a pretty dated deck back in November, forwarded in
January, and it came from I | assume KPMG should be familiar with the target setting slides to get the
latest.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:58 AM

To: 1

Subject: Re: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

This was a delegation from Debbie - not sure why it went to me.
Can you send me what you have and | will see if | can get KPMG to help too.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From I

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:41:39 AM
T
Subject: Re: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

Is number 3 related to LTIP targets?

Thanks,

From

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:40:28 AM

To: I —

Subject: Re: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

Any idea what #5 is?

Thanks

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:39:55 AM
To“

Subject: Re: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

We have content for 1, 2 and 4. Are Jeff Borders and Michael Ritter available to respond to these? They might
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have a perspective on 3. | am not sure on the content for 4.
Get Outlook for iOS

Fror [ .-
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:23:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

Guys - | got delegated this meeting for this morning. Going to need some help here. Do we have one pagers on
each answer already or so we need to create?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: e.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:01 AM

-
Cc

Subject: RE: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

Here is my understanding of the agenda.

2021 System Hardening Work Plan — how did the 2021 Equipment Risk Model guide it

2021 EVM Work Plan — how did the 2021 Vegetation Risk Model guide it

Public Safety Metric Targets Associated with SH and EVM

2021 Inspections and 2021 Repair Work in HFTD and HFRA’s — How are we moving towards a
risk driven view. what changes will we implement in 2021

Outline the formulation of a new program — Fire Ignition Component Replacement / Mitigation

HAODN -~

o

I’'m cc’'ing Andy for more information.

Thanks,

From e.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:34 PM
To I - . o~

Subject: RE: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up

-— is there an agenda for this meeting?

Director, Electric Operations Risk Management and Analytics
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

From: N ©> 0 o< com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:31 AM

To: cpuc.ca.gov; g
e.com; e.com; e.com e.com; cpuc.ca.gov;

@cpuc.ca.gov; cpuc.ca.gov
CcllllCfilsingerenergy.com @filsingerEnergy.com; e.com] :
e.com; e.com e.com e.com e.co

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000013278




oo :
I ) cpuc.ca.gov cpuc.ca.gov FilsingerEnergy.com

ubject: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up
When: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

----- Original Appointment

From: | o< com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:53 PM

To cpuc.ca.gov; [ GG
e.com] e.com; e.com; e.com; IR ¢ cpuc.ca.gov;

cpuc.ca. ov_@gwg
Subject: Risk Model Meeting Follow Up
When: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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